

# Tremayne Pendragon

[tpend9@icloud.com](mailto:tpend9@icloud.com)

0406 020 468

Fortitude Valley, Qld

[TremaynePendragon.com](http://TremaynePendragon.com)

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

---

After completing my Diploma in Web Development in 2016, I am currently studying Computer Science (Bachelor Degree) online at CSU. I have also completed many freelance web design projects over the past 2 years that I have gained many skills and experience, which make me a good candidate for this position.

I have a passion for all things related to Web Design and Programming. I have excellent skills in Javascript, SQL, HTML, CSS, PHP and Wordpress. Recent projects include: developing oversizeme.com and Building an online course site.

I believe that with my skills, experience and work ethics that I can provide value to your company. I am a good team player as well as able to work independently. I am dedicated to produce quality work at all times and always looking for ways to improve my skills.

Through my freelancing work, I have used my communications skills to understand the client's needs and requirements and then use this to develop the website to meet their needs.

## KEY SKILLS

---

### Technical Skills

- Computer skills
- Problem solving
- Setting-up Apple products
- Repairing computer hardware
- Re-imaging computers

### Personal Skills

- Flexible
- Quick learner
- Self motivated
- Hard worker

### Development Skills

- HTML
- CSS
- Javascript
- PHP
- Object-Oriented Programming
- Database software SQL and MySQL
- Frameworks: Bootstrap, jQuery
- UX and UI design
- WordPress
- SEO

## EDUCATION

---

### **Stretton State College - 2015**

Thought out my schooling life I have studied many different fields of IT:

- Telecommunications
- Information Processing Technology
- Mechatronics

### **Telecommunications Technology - TAFE**

Certificate II, 2015

While studying, I was able to get a good all round networking knowledge, which include:

- WHS
- Install and test internet protocol devices
- Configuring Cisco router's and switch's
- Designing and building networks

### **Website Development - TAFE**

Diploma, 2016

While achieving this degree, I was able to study a wide range of areas of Web development:

- Building and maintaining websites
- Project management
- Working with clients and their requirements
- Quality assurance

### **Computer Science - CSU**

Bachelor, 2017 till today

So far, I have studied many topics relating to development, and UX

- Programming Principles ( Python ) (HD)
- Human Computer Interaction ( UX/UI ) (DI)
- Computer Systems (DI)
- Project Management (DI)

## EMPLOYMENT

---

### **Volunteer - Saint Paul's Aged Care, Boronia Heights**

For ~6 years up to 2012

- Assist in helping residents
- Prepare and participate in arts & craft

### **Kitchen Help - Cafe@Bayliss - Heritage Park**

Dates of Employment 10/2013 till 11/2014

- Open and closing procedures
- Handling cash

- Waiting tables
- Barista
- Kitchen prep

### **Volunteer - Computer IT Support - Stretton State College**

Dates of helping

01/12/2014 till 12/12/2014 and 01/12/2015 till 12/12/2015

- Re-imaging and setting-up Apple products
- Customer assets
- Laptop hardware repair
- Using Oliver and active directory software
- Re-imaging laptops

### **Waiter/Kitchen Hand - Fasta Pasta Browns Plains**

Dates of Employment 07/2015 till 12/2015

- Serving customers
- Handling cash
- Waiting tables
- Food prep and cooking

### **Freelance Web Developer**

03/2016 till Today

- WordPress development
- Site maintenance
- Project Management
- Client Interaction
- SEO
- Shopify
- Online advertising
- UI Design

Through my Freelancing journey, I have been very done an array of difference projects like blogs, e-learning courses, ecommerce sites, sales pages, ad campaigns and many others.

## **PERSONAL INTERESTS**

---

My Interest is in any form of IT, one of my most proud areas is my work in mechatronics, where I have been lucky to achieved many awards for:

Most notable for a project, where I designed and built a braille reader, which could translate, braille for vision-impaired user's that find it challenging to learn braille.

- State champion in Robocup in 2014.
- awards QLD / Under-25s – Hills Young Innovator of the Year award
- awards QLD / Secondary awards
- awards National / Secondary merit
- ATEC Rail Group, Innovation and leadership awards / finalist

## REFERENCES

---

Philippe Eadie  
Financial Manger of Driveline Services  
phone: 0409 025 531